



Nandini Sharma

Indian Patent Agent

My Contact

✉ sharma97nandini@gmail.com

☎ +91-8938937640

📍 Gurugram, Haryana

Professional Skill

- Hearing Prosecution
- Patent Prosecution
- Client Communication
- Reporting
- Invoices

Soft Skill

- Attention to Details
- Time Management
- Teamwork
- Adaptability

Education Background

● University of Petroleum & Energy Studies

B.Tech (Energy Technology)+LLB Hons.
with Specialization in Intellectual Property
Right

Percentage: 87

● Modi Public School, Kota

Intermediate

Percentage: 68

● Modi Public School, Kota

Matriculate

CGPA: 8.2/10

About Me

Nandini, a Patent Agent, an Engineer and an Advocate, is an accomplished IPR professional with more than 3.5 years of work experience, especially in Patents. Her expertise is in providing support and consultation, pertaining to Innovation, IP Strategy, Advisory, Prosecution to a diverse set of clients ranging from technology companies, R&D intuitions, Research Scholars, MNCs etc.

She has managed and worked on diverse projects related to Innovation and patent lifecycle. She has extensive experience in client handling and project Management in fast-paced and dynamic environment, and navigating complex challenged in IP.

Professional Experience

Chadha and Chadha IP Attorneys | Patent Attorney

February 2020 – Present

Key responsibilities:

- Draft responses to the First Examination Reports (FERs)/ Hearing Notices., addressing Patent examiner queries and providing comprehensive explanations.
- Utilize exceptional communication skills to facilitate effective client communication and relationship management.
- Demonstrate meticulous attention to detail in document verification and quality assurance.
- Serve as a primary contact for clients, promptly addressing their queries and providing accurate information.
- Analyzing foreign prosecutions [Europe, the United States of America, Japan and China] and providing suitable responses to raised objections.
- Handling matters pertaining to Section 3 and Section of the Patents Act, 1970.

Accolades

- | | |
|-----------|--|
| 2023 | Applied for Registration as Indian Patent Agent |
| 2018-2019 | Appreciated for being a scholar |
| 2017-2019 | Appreciated for getting enrolled in Dean's List |